



Homeland Security Policy Council Contacts

Marsha MacBride
Director

Linda Blair
Deputy Director

Peter Tenhula
Special Counsel

Jim Dailey
Senior Advisor

The FCC's Homeland Security Policy Council (HSPC) is comprised of senior staff from the Commission's Bureaus and Offices. HSPC's director is the FCC Chief of Staff, Marsha MacBride, and its deputy director is Linda Blair. Peter Tenhula is special counsel and Jim Dailey is senior advisor.

Council Members include representatives from:

- Consumer & Governmental Affairs Bureau – Kris Monteith
- Enforcement Bureau – Joe Casey and Arlan van Dorn
- International Bureau – Linda Haller
- Media Bureau – Barbara Kreisman
- Office of Engineering & Technology – Jeff Goldthorp
- Office of General Counsel – Sue Steiman
- Office of Legislative Affairs – Paul Jackson
- Office of Managing Director – Bill Spencer
- Office of Media Relations – Robin Pence
- Office of Strategic Planning and Policy Analysis – Jane Mago
- Wireless Telecommunications Bureau – Catherine Seidel
- Wireline Competition Bureau – Jeff Carlisle

(over)



Related Websites include:

- Committee for National Security and Emergency Preparedness (NS/EPC) Communications www.ncs.gov
- Department of Defense (DOD) www.defenselink.mil
- Department of Homeland Security (DHS) www.dhs.gov
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) www.fbi.gov
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) www.fema.gov
- Media Security & Reliability Council (MSRC) www.mediasecurity.org
- National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners Ad Hoc Committee on Critical Infrastructure (NARUC/CCI) www.naruc.org
- National Communications System (NCS) www.ncs.gov
- National Coordination Center for Telecommunications (NCC) www.ncs.gov/ncc
- National Institute for Science and Technology (NIST) www.nist.gov
- Network Reliability and Interoperability Council (NRIC) www.nric.org
- National Security Telecommunications Advisory Committee (NSTAC) www.ncs.gov/nstac/nstac
- National Telecommunications and Information Administration (NTIA) www.ntia.doc.gov
- White House Homeland Security Council www.whitehouse.gov/homeland/

For additional information on the FCC's Homeland Security Policy Council, visit our Web site, www.fcc.gov/hspc.

###

For this or any other consumer publication in an accessible format (electronic ASCII text, Braille, large print, or audio) please write or call us at the address or phone number below, or send an e-mail to FCC504@fcc.gov.

To receive information on this and other FCC consumer topics through the Commission's electronic subscriber service, click on www.fcc.gov/cgb/emailservice.html.

This document is for consumer education purposes only and is not intended to affect any proceeding or cases involving this subject matter or related issues.

